
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 

Tuesday, 8 July 2014  

 

 

Meeting time: 

13.30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 

(211)v5 

 

Urgent Question 

  

Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

the exit of the Minister for Natural Resources and Food from the Cabinet? 

  

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

  

View Questions 

  

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)  

  

View Business Statement and Announcement 

  

 Statement by the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty: Introduction of 

the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Bill (60 mins)  

 Statement by the First Minister: The Welsh Government Response to the Williams 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-chamber-fourth-assembly-oral-questions.htm?act=dis&id=257218&ds=7/2014
http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-chamber-fourth-assembly-business-statement.htm?act=dis&id=257304&ds=7/2014


Commission Report (45 mins)  

Supporting Document 

The report of the Commission on Public Service Governance and Delivery 

 Statement by the Minister for Local Government and Government Business: The 

Local Government White Paper (45 mins)  

 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources and Food: The Rural Development 

Programme 2014-2020 (to be delivered by the Minister for Economy, Science and 

Transport) (45 mins)  

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Criminal Justice and Courts Bill (15 mins)  

NDM5549 Carl Sargeant (Alyn and Deeside) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

29.6, agrees that provisions in the Criminal Justice and Courts Bill which introduce a 

requirement that the leave of the High Court be obtained before a challenge may be 

brought against the validity of various planning-related orders, actions, plans and 

other strategic documents, in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of 

the National Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

  

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 15 May 2014 in 

accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

  

A Revised Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 25 June 

2014 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

  

A copy of the Criminal Justice and Courts Bill can be found at: 

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2013-14/criminaljusticeandcourts.html  

  

Supporting Documents 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Revised Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Letter from the Minister for Housing and Regeneration to the Chair of the 

Environment and Sustainability Committee following the Committee’s consideration 

of the Legislative Consent Motion on the Criminal Justice and Courts Bill 

 The Public Bodies (Abolition of Food from Britain) Order 2014 (15 mins)  

NNDM5550 Alun Davies (Blaenau Gwent) 

http://wales.gov.uk/topics/improvingservices/public-service-governance-and-delivery/report/?lang=en
http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2013-14/criminaljusticeandcourts.html
http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/lcm-ld9756-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=LCM-LD9756%20-%20Legislative%20Consent%20Memorandum%3A%20Criminal%20Justice%20and%20Courts%20Bill
http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/lcm-ld9756-r-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=LCM-LD9756-R%20-%20REVISED%20LEGISLATIVE%20CONSENT%20MEMORANDUM%20CRIMINAL%20JUSTICE%20AND%20COURTS%20BILL%20%28See%20also%20LCM-LD9756%20-%20Legislative%20Consent%20Memorandum%20%26%238211%3B%20Criminal%20Justice%20and%20Courts%20Bill%20-%20laid%20on%2015%20May%202014%29
http://abms/documents/s28796/Paper%2012.pdf
http://abms/documents/s28796/Paper%2012.pdf
http://abms/documents/s28796/Paper%2012.pdf


  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales agrees, in accordance with section 

9(6) of the Public Bodies Act 2011, and Standing Order 30A.10, that the Secretary of 

State makes The Public Bodies (Abolition of Food from Britain) Order 2014, in 

accordance with the draft laid in Table Office on 9 May 2014. 

  

The Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 9 May 

2014. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum 

Explanatory Document 

The Public Bodies (Abolition of Food from Britain) Order 2014 

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report  

  

 Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Housing (Wales) Bill (15 mins)  

Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Housing (Wales) Bill 

  

Supporting Documents 

Housing (Wales) Bill  

Explanatory Memorandum 

Voting Time 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 9 July 2014 

http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/sicm-ld9750-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=SICM-LD9750%20-%20Statutory%20Instrument%20Consent%20Memorandum%3A%20The%20Public%20Bodies%20%28Abolition%20of%20Food%20from%20Britain%29%20Order%202014
http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/sicm-ld9750-ed-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=SICM-LD9750-ED%20-%20Statutory%20Instrument%20Consent%20Memorandum%3A%20The%20Public%20Bodies%20%28Abolition%20of%20Food%20from%20Britain%29%20Order%202014%20%26%238211%3B%20Explanatory%20Document
http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/sicm-ld9750-ord-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=SICM-LD9750-ORD%20-%20Statutory%20Instrument%20Consent%20Memorandum%3A%20The%20Public%20Bodies%20%28Abolition%20of%20Food%20from%20Britain%29%20Order%202014
http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/cr-ld9776-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=CR-LD9776%20-%20Constitutional%20and%20Legislative%20Affairs%20Committee%20Report%20on%20the%20Statutory%20Instrument%20Consent%20Memorandum%20for%20The%20Public%20Bodies%20%28Abolition%20of%20Food%20from%20Britain%29%20Order%202014
http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=8220
http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-docs/pri-ld9558-em-e.pdf?langoption=3&ttl=PRI-LD9558-EM%20-%20Housing%20%28Wales%29%20Bill%20-%20EXPLANATORY%20MEMORANDUM


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 1 July 2014 

for answer on 8 July 2014 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 

The Presiding Officer has agreed to call the Party Leaders to ask questions without 

notice to the First Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

 

1. David Rees (Aberavon): What actions is the Welsh Government 

taking to strengthen the manufacturing sector in Wales? 

OAQ(4)1792(FM) 

 

2. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the First Minister provide an update on 

the Welsh Government’s actions in relation to renewable energy? 

OAQ(4)1794(FM)W 

 

3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on public sector procurement? OAQ(4)1785(FM)W 

 

4. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to improve cancer 

services in west Wales? OAQ(4)1774(FM) 

 

5. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement 

on planning rights in relation to energy? OAQ(4)1787(FM)W 

 

6. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the management of the trunk road network in mid 

Wales? OAQ(4)1784(FM) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



7. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the First Minister outline 

which specific paragraphs of the Ministerial Code he considers were 

breached by the Minister for Natural Resources and Food? 

OAQ(4)1789(FM) 

 

8. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on powers to make compulsory purchases in Wales? 

OAQ(4)1790(FM) 

 

9. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the First Minister have 

to improve services for children and young people with disabilities? 

OAQ(4)1793(FM) 

 

10. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on planned transport and road closures as a result of the 

NATO summit in Newport? OAQ(4)1783(FM) 

 

11. Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on energy costs to Welsh industry? OAQ(4)1782(FM) 

 

12. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): What support is the Welsh Government 

providing to integrate health and social care in Wales? OAQ(4)1788(FM) 

 

13. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a statement 

on NHS financial performance in Wales? OAQ(4)1777(FM) 

 

14. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): What efforts are being 

undertaken by the Welsh Government to increase youth engagement 

with politics in Wales? OAQ(4)1791(FM) 

 

15. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the First Minister 

provide an update on progress against the key targets for health that 

are set out in the Programme for Government? OAQ(4)1779(FM) 

 

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 15 July 2014 and Wednesday 16 July 2014  

Recess: Monday 21 July 2014 - Sunday 14 September 2014 

Tuesday 16 September 2014 and Wednesday 17 September 2014  

Tuesday 23 September 2014 and Wednesday 24 September 2014   

*********************************************************************** 

Tuesday 15 July 2014 

 

Government Business 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the First Minister: The Legislative Programme (90 mins) 

 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology: The Skills 

Implementation Plan (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Update on the 

Unannounced Hospital ‘Spot Check’ Programme (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Tackling Poverty: Progress on the 

Tackling Poverty Action Plan (45 mins)   

 The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) (No. 2) 

Regulations 2014 (15 mins) 

 Debate: The First Supplementary Budget 2014-15 (30 mins) 

 

Wednesday 16 July 2014 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Minister for Finance (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Local Government and Government Business 

(45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (15 mins) 

Pack Page 4

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


 Statement by Bethan Jenkins: Introduction of a Member proposed Bill – 

Financial Education and Inclusion (Wales) Bill (30 mins) 

 Debate on the Assembly Commission's Report on the Official Languages 

Scheme (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Health and Social Care Committee’s Report on the 

availability of bariatric services (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Finance Committee’s Report on Finance Wales (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 16 September 2014 

 

Government Business 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Culture and Sport (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following two items 

together but with separate votes: - postponed from 15 July 

 The Animal Welfare (Breeding of Dogs) (Wales) Regulations 2014 (15 

mins) 

 The Animal Welfare (Identification of Dogs) (Wales) Regulations 2014 (15 

mins) 

 The Residential Property Tribunal (Fees and Procedures) (Wales) 

(Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2014 (15 mins) 

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum No-3) 

Deregulation Bill: Amendments in relation to Farriers and Home School 

Agreements (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 17 September 2014 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins) 

 

 

Assembly Business 

Pack Page 5



 Debate on the Enterprise and Business Committee’s Report on its Inquiry 

into EU funding opportunities 2014-2020 (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 23 September 2014 

 

Government Business 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Memorandum on the Infrastructure Bill: Provisions for 

the Control of Invasive Non-Native Species (15 mins) 

 Debate on the Sustainable Development Annual Report 2013-14 (60 

mins) 

 

Wednesday 24 September 2014 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources and Food (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Housing and Regeneration (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

  

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

